



Mike Senecal

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (508) 808-9216

Email: mike.senecal@youngonline.com

Locations

Denver, CO

Biography

In 2017 Mike became a part of the YA team bringing with him a wide range of experience within the construction industry. His proven ability to create project scopes, manage project timelines and budgets, as well as conduct on-site monitoring and reporting for projects ranging from \$50K to \$100M, has shown his exceptional insight. Mike has assisted on a wide array of losses including multi-family units, high-end residential properties, commercial spaces, retail outlets, apartments/condominiums, hotels, and resorts. His professional history in Construction Management equips him with the ability to swiftly adjust to any project environment. As a Senior Consultant at YA, he utilizes his extensive experience and is entrusted with responsibilities such as scope development, cost estimation, builder's risk assessment, code upgrade analysis, site monitoring, and invoice auditing to assess extensive and complicated losses.

Credentials

- IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- Xactimate Level II

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel Resort | Hurricane | \$250M
- School District | Hurricane | \$10M
- Apartment Complex | Water/Flood | \$9M
- Apartment Complex | Fire | \$300K
- Residential | Water/Flood | \$150K
- College Center | Water/Flood | \$50K
- Church | Fire | \$2M

Professional Experience

- 2017 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA
- 2014 - 2017 | Project Engineer / Project Manager | BARR & BARR Construction
- 2011 - 2014 | Operations Manager | Parsec Inc
- 2008 - 2011 | Intern / Project Engineer | Tutor Perini Constuction

Education

- University of Maine - Engineering & Construction Management - Orono - Maine